TOWN OF WESTFORD

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE
TOWN HALL
55 Main Street
WESTFORD, MA 01886
Telephone (978) 399-2915  Fax (978) 399-2571

DATE: September 12, 2022

TO: Insurance Advisory Committee (IAC) &
Public Employee Committee (PEC) Meeting

FROM: Pam Hicks, Director of Human Resources

RE: Notice of Meeting and Meeting Agenda

MEETING TIME: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 - 2:50 PM - Virtual Meeting

MEETING TO BE HELD VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM

Agenda:

1. Health Insurance Trust Fund Update.
2. BCBS Health Insurance Premium Rates Effective November 1, 2022.
3. PillarRx Program - Introduction and Brief Overview.

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://westfordma-

gov.zoom.us/j/81263964617?pwd=WnlzcnF1cVITZ29TWktHS2R3d2hiZz09

Time: Sep 20, 2022 02:50 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Meeting 1D: 812 6396 4617
Passcode: 962219
One tap mobile
+16465588656,,812639646174#,,,,%962219# US (New York)
+16469313860,,81263964617#,,,,*962219# US


https://westfordma-gov.zoom.us/j/81263964617?pwd=WnIzcnF1cVlTZ29TWktHS2R3d2hiZz09
https://westfordma-gov.zoom.us/j/81263964617?pwd=WnIzcnF1cVlTZ29TWktHS2R3d2hiZz09
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